



KIM VAN KETS

Freelance Consultant and Trainer – Global Business Solutions

Qualification: BA LLB
Nationality: South African

Language Skills

Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 st language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 nd language)	5	4	4
isiXhosa (3 rd language)	2	2	2

Education

Tertiary	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
SAPICS (2004)	Diploma
University of Cape Town (School for Legal Practices) (1998)	Diploma in Practical Legal Studies (cum laude)
Stellenbosch University (1996)	BA LLB

Executive Summary

Kim is an admitted Labour Law Attorney and consults widely on various matters across a wide spectrum of organisations. She is also an experienced training facilitator and lecturer and has chaired many disciplinary enquiries. She is also a compelling motivational speaker and published author who relates the challenges encountered on her recent 6772km self powered journey around the boarder of South Africa to the corporate environment.

Membership of Professional Bodies

- Passed the Cape Law Society Board Exams
- Admitted Attorney of the High Court of Grahamstown (2002)

Professional Experience

(Date from – date to)	Position	Company
2008 - to date	A freelance Consultant and Trainer	Global Business Solutions, East London
2002 - 2008	Legal Manager and Compliance Specialist	Daimler Chrysler, East London
2000 - 2002	Senior Legal Manager	Unibank/ABSA, East London
2000	Professional Assistant	Linde Dorrington & Kirchmanns Attorneys, King Williams Town
1999	Articles Clerk	Irish Ashman Attorneys, Cape Town
1997	Worked and travelled in Europe and the United Kingdom	Consultus Kent, United Kingdom
1993	Legal Clerk	Linde & Dorrington Attorneys, King Williams Town